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ADDENDUM 1: Questions and Answers 

 
1. Why are these services going out to bid (e.g., not satisfied with current consultant/broker or level of service 
provided, improve pricing)?  Answer: The District is exercising its discretion. 

2. Can you identify the incumbent consultant/broker and how long the relationship has been in place? 
Answer:  USI has been the broker since 2014 when the St. Louis office of Holmes Murphy was 
purchased.  Prior to that time Holmes Murphy had been the District’s broker since 2007. 

3. Has the District had any performance issues with the current carriers/vendors?  Answer: Decline response. 

4. What are the top three goals that need to be addressed immediately?    Answer: TBD 

5. What are the current fees, commissions or commission levels paid to the current consultant/broker? Answer: 
$112,000 per year this contract does not allow the broker to collect commissions. 

6. Please describe the current wellness program/initiatives and any that are being considered. Answer: The 
District uses the United Healthcare Simply Engaged program along with other programs managed internally by 
the District. We have employee wellness activities throughout the year as well as an annual Employee 
Wellness Day.  The District was received awards from the St. Louis Business Health Coalition and the 
American Heart Association.  

7. When was the last time competitive bids were issued for each line of coverage?  Answer:  All lines of 
services were negotiated in 2016 for coverage effective dates of 01/01/2017.  All lines of coverage will be bid in 
2019 for the 2020 calendar year. 

8. Do you have a schedule regarding future RFPs? Which coverages would you plan to RFP over the next 
three years? Answer: Please see responses to # 7 above. 

9. Please describe how you receive data and analytic information you use to support benefit design strategies. 
a. Are data and reporting primarily provided by vendors?  Answer: We receive information from our vendors 
and meet regularly to review claims data and explore new programs and opportunities to enhance benefit 
designs. 

 

b. Do you have/use an integrated data warehouse for analytics? If so, please describe. Answer: No. 
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10. Do you have any benefits strategy “guiding principles” or other parameters that drive your internal benefits 
strategy processes, i.e., lower cost, increase quality, offer a “better than average” benefit package 
etc.?  Answer: The District works with the broker to review trends, best practices and programs based on the 
group’s needs.  
 
11. Can you provide any additional demographic information, e.g., covered lives in each offered benefit?  
Answer: N/A, 
 
12. Why is the employee benefit broker services out to bid? Answer: The District is exercising its discretion. 
 
13. Is your brokerage/consulting relationship bid every three years? Answer: Typically it is bid every three 
years. 
 
14. What is the current annual compensation level for your employee benefit broker/consultant? Answer: 
$112,000.00 Do they provide full disclosure and transparency?  Answer: Yes  Do they offer a performance 
guarantee or place a portion of their fees at risk? Answer: Yes performance guarantees are in place. 
 
15. Is the current broker/consultant compensated through fees, commissions or a combination of both? 
Answer: Fees only, this contract does not allow the broker to collect any commissions. 
 
16. Section 6 of the RFP indicates the EVALUATION CRITERIA, PROCESS AND CONTRACT AWARD point 
system.  Can you elaborate on what capabilities and services are most important to St. Louis Public Schools?  
Answer: We use the point system outlined in the RFP that is aligned with the District’s priorities. 
 
17. What does St. Louis Public Schools feel is missing from the current brokerage/consulting services?  What 
would you change or wish that you could change? Answer: Decline response. 
 
18. What would it take for St. Louis Public Schools to move the brokerage/consulting relationship to a new 
partner? Answer: The District will judge the responses based on the criteria set forth in the RFP. 
 
19. What HCM or HRIS system or platform is St. Louis Public Schools currently using?  Answer: We currently 
use SAP, and we are moving to the PowerSchool/Business Plus system in early 2019. Do you use the platform 
for on line enrollment? Answer: We use ADP’s HWSE services for enrollment. Are you interested in an 
administrative platform that would increase employee engagement, improve communication, offer choice, 
reduce cost and simplify administration? Answer: Yes. 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum #1. 

 


